
From: Event.Gives Events <info@event.gives>  
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 4:25 PM 
Subject: Event.Gives Receipt | Fighting for Gold at The Olympic 
 

 

   

 

 

 

  

Your Receipt 
Thank you for supporting Fighting for Gold at The Olympic.  

 

 

For more information about Fighting for Gold at The Olympic visit 

https://event.gives/gold2023 

If you have questions about your event, please contact your event organizer. 

Your event organizer is: 

Aaron Horn 

info@beatcancertoday.org 
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Please keep this document for your records as it is necessary to claim any available federal tax 

deductions.  

  

TRANSACTION SUMMARY: 

Receipt Number - ch_3O8UrG4VxQu5BjXJ0pLmgzBJ 

Transaction Date - 11/03/2023 05:24:49 pm 

Payment Type - Visa 

Card Expires - 3/2024 

Statement Descriptor - EG EVENT* Fighting for Gold at The Olympic 

Card Number •••• •••• •••• •••• 

 

EID45382 Fighting for Gold at The Olympic - Transaction Details 

Sponsor a Silent Auction Item (Retail Value $250.00) $250 

  

Gold Sponsor (Retail Value $500.00) $500 

  

Sponsor a Silent Auction Item (Retail Value $250.00) $250 



 

  

Transaction Fees $35.30 

  

 

 

Total $1035.30 
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Copyright © 2023 Event.Gives, All rights reserved. 

 

 

Our mailing address is: 

11 eWall Street 

Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464 
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